INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 30, 1992
TO: BRIDGE DIVISION PERSONNEL
FROM: Veral Pinkerton, Bridge Engineer

SUBJECT: Policy on Pouring Continuous Units

Pours with the same number may be placed simultaneously or separately. All pours (1) must be placed
before Pours (2) can be placed.

Forty eight (48) hours shall elapse between the end of a pour and the start of the next pour. Seventy two
(72) hours shall elapse between the end of a pour and the start of an adjacent pour.

Any railing pours made before the entire slab unit has been placed must be approved by the Bridge
Engineer.
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